DR. MATT HEINZ
Supervisor
District 2

33 N Stone Ave., 11th Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701

(520) 724-2702
district2z@pima.gov

Pima County Board of Supervisors

To:  Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board
From: Matt Heinz, Supervisor, District 2 %%\ =

Date: April 10, 2025 ')/
2
RE: BOS Addendum Agenda 4/15/25: Economic Development ritiatives

Please add this item to the 4/15/25 Addendum:

Discussion/Direction/Action: Directing the Administrator to create a plan to (a) strengthen partnerships and
opportunities for direct foreign investment from Mexican-based companies in Pima County, and (b) leverage
partnerships with Southern Arizona business accelerators and other partners to help facilitate relocation to
Pima County of Mexican companies and professionals to address critical workforce shortages in healthcare,
engineering, and other critical sectors.

CcC: Jan Lesher, County Administrator
Steve Holmes, Deputy County Administrator
Carmine DeBonis, Jr., Deputy County Administrator
Heath Vescovi-Chiordi, Director, Office of Economic Development



